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Subject: R.11-10-023 TURN'S Comments on the CAISO's 2013 Local Capacity Technical 

Analysis, Final Report and Study Results
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Dear Service List Recipients:

Attached in PDF/A is R.l 1-10-023 Comments of The Utility Reform Network on the CAISO's 
2013 Local Capacity Technical Analysis, Final Report and Study Results.

Per Rule 1.10 (c), attached separately in PDF/A is the Certificate of Service with Service List.

Should you have any difficulty opening these attachments, please contact me.

Thank You.

Jeffrey Johnson 
Administrative Assistant 
The Utility Reform Network 
115 Sansome Street, 9th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Tel: (415) 929-8876 x300
Fax: (415) 929-1132
E-Mail: adminassistant@turn.org
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